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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, February 04, 2010 8:14 AM
To: 'Ritzy Villar

Subject: RE: Address Change

Thank you for your e-mail
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Ritzy Villar [mailto: mvillar@stearnsweaver.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 3:29 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

The rmailing address and principal business address for all of the companies listed below has changed. The new address
is:

2060 6 Avenue
Vero Beach, FL 32960

Vero North, LLC — Document #LOS 08Q20310

Please update your records with this new address. Thank you and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions.

Maritza Villar

Corporate Legal Assistant

Stearns Weaver Miller Weissler Alhadeff & Sitterson, P.A.
150 W. Flagler Street, Suite 2200

Miami, FL 33130

Direct: {305) 789-3537

Main: (305) 789-3200

Fax: {305) 789-3395

mvillar@stearnsweaver.com

www.stearnsweaver.com

CONFIRENTIALITY MOTICE The nformation containec in this E-madl message s atiomey prvileged and confitanbal niaenation mianded onfy 10r e use af e
individual{s) named above. I the reader ¢f this message is nol the inlended recipient, you are hercoy nehfiag that any d:sseminatcn, gsincunan or cop, of this
communication is strctly prohibited if you hava recewvad this communication in 2ror. please contact the sender by reply E-mail ard destroy all copies of the
original message Tnank you.
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